

Media Inquiries: Clarissa Howard 407-599-3428 • 407-948-2044 cell

PRESS RELEASE

Precautionary Boil Water Notice

WINTER PARK, FL, an internationally recognized, award winning city with multiple accredited agencies (December 18, 2020) The City of Winter Park is issuing a precautionary Boil Water Notice for Winter Park water utility customers that live within the boundaries affected by the water outage tonight, Friday, December 18. Areas affected begin at:

- Palmer Avenue (from Temple Drive to Georgia Avenue)
- Mayfield Avenue (from Alabama Drive to Temple Drive)
- all of Alabama Drive
- all of McKean Circle
- all of Via Bella
- all of Temple Grove
- all of Greentree Drive

This precautionary boil water notice is due to an 8" water main break, resulting in limited areas of complete outage, as well as a portion of areas listed above that may have experienced a temporary water pressure drop below that of set standard.

Therefore, as a precaution, it is advised:

- All water used for drinking, cooking, making ice, brushing teeth or washing dishes be boiled.
- A rolling boil of one (1) minute is sufficient.
- As an alternative, bottled water may be used.

This "Precautionary Boil Water Notice" will remain in effect until the water main work is completed and bacteriological surveys show that the water is safe to drink. This precautionary notice is in effect for approximately 48 hours. A rescission notice will be issued upon successful completion of water sampling.

Please call the City of Winter Park Water & Wastewater Utilities Department at 407-599-3219 with any questions.